

---

# Minutes

---

Council Meeting

---

Held on 12 December  
2017

---

**MINUTES**

**COUNCIL MEETING**

**HELD ON 12 DECEMBER 2017**

**PRESENT:** *Cr Arnold Murray*  
*Cr Elvie Sandow*  
*Cr James Saltner*  
*Cr Tom Langton*  
*Cr Alana Purcell*

**Chief Executive Officer:** *Warren Collins*  
**Minute Taker:** *Eileen Jacobs*

**Meeting Commenced:** *10.16am*

**MINUTE APPROVAL**

*Moved Seconded that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 16 November 2017 be accepted.*

*Motion No. 1755 Carried*  
*For Vote: Council Voted Unanimously*

**CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT**

**Radio Station**

*Seeking urgent Financial Interim Support to US Mob Radio*

*Council can't assist US Mob Radio.*

**Ration Shed**

*Seeking long term lease with a peppercorn rate. They have also advised that the organisation has changed their name to "The Cherbourg Historical Cultural & Community Precinct Inc",*

Cherbourg Youth Council

*QUT Cherbourg Project Report July-November 2017 for council perusal.*

***Moved Cr Tom Langton Seconded Cr Elvie Sandow that the Chief Executive Officer Report be accepted.***

***Motion No. 1756 Carried  
For Vote: Council Voted Unanimously***

**OPERATIONS MANAGERS REPORT**

***Moved Cr Elvie Sandow Seconded Cr James Saltner that the Operations Managers Report be accepted.***

***Motion No. 1757 Carried  
For Vote: Council Voted Unanimously***

**CORRESPONDENCE**

Lance Hill

*Application for flat at 5/2 Carter Street.*

*This flat has already been allocated. Council will consider alternative accommodation for Lance.*

***11.44am meeting adjourned for lunch  
1.00pm meeting recommenced***

***1.05pm Jennifer Hart entered meeting***

*Jennifer is requesting accommodation for Stormy Fisher, and one for Jennifer & James Bond.*

*An Application form must be submitted for Stormy, Jennifer & James' names to be placed on the Waiting List for accommodation.*

***1.15am Jennifer Hart left meeting***

**1.15pm Andrew Fisher/Denise Weazel entered meeting**

*Andrew and Denise are requesting accommodation. They have 4 children and are currently moving from house to house (no permanent residence). Council will consider when houses become vacant.*

**1.30pm Andrew Fisher/Denise Weazel left meeting**

**1.40pm Michelle Bligh entered meeting**

*Michelle (former cleaner) raised issues regarding her redundancy and contract cleaners.*

*Council was advised that Contract Cleaners are employed by BAS not Council. Council is awaiting confirmation on where this matter now sits with QJRC.*

**2.15pm Michelle Bligh left meeting**

**2.00pm Clowry Kennel & Krista Van Ness entered meeting**

*Clowry advised that he was returning to his previous job DATSIP Principal Project Officer and introduced Krista who is the new Intergration Manager IRS.*

**2.10pm Clowry Kennel & Krista Van Ness left meeting**

**2.10pm meeting Closed**